



**CODE ENFORCEMENT
OFFICIALS OF SOUTHERN
ILLINOIS**



May 8, 2019 Minutes

2019 Executive Board

President:

Glen Neal
Building Inspector
Village of Glen Carbon
(618)-288-2616
gneal@glen-carbon.il.us

Vice President:

Rick Wilson
Building Inspector
City of Mt. Vernon
(618) 242-6830
Rick.wilson@mtvernon.com

Treasurer:

Bob O'Rear
Residential & Commercial Inspector
City of Sparta
(618)-443-2917 ext. 123
borear@spartaillinois.us

Secretary:

Michelle Wilkins
Building Official
City of Effingham
Village of Glen Carbon
(217)-342-5300
mwilkins@effinghamil.com

Immediate Past President:

Kevin Gatewood
Building Inspector
City of Mt. Vernon
(618)-242-6830
kevin.gatewood@mtvernon.com

Trustees

Community Services Committee
Joe Craver, Chairperson
City of Greenville
jcraver@greenvilleillinois.com

Building Codes Committee
Don Voss, Chairperson
City of Breese
d.voss@charter.net

Membership Committee
Joshua Rot, Chairperson
Village of East Alton
j.ruot@eastaltonvillage.org

Education Committee
Joe Lancey, Chairperson
Village of Glen Carbon
jlancey@glen-carbon.il.us

- 1) Called meeting to order 12:40 PM
- 2) Officers roll call: all present except Secretary Wilkins
- 3) Pledge of allegiance
- 4) Recognition of guests and new members: none
- 5) Members introduction
- 6) Education report: Glen spoke on ICC hoarding, Health & Safety class; also Discussed Simpson's course on wall bracing. Glen to get more info at an event in metro area, on container homes.
- 7) Approval of minutes –Motion to approve by Brian Van Horn, 2nd by Joe Craver motion approved.
- 8) Treasurers Report by Robert O'Rear:
Starting Balance as of 1 March 2019 \$ 8,930.73
Expenditures \$ 545.65
Revenues \$ 1,605.00
Balance as of 30 April \$ 9,990.08
Motion to accept treasurer's report by Josh Ruot, 2nd by Kevin Gatewood, Treasurer's Report approved.
- 9) Membership report by Kevin Gatewood: Spoke on the new application online process, and that we are down to 22 members, and the need to get members to renew.
- 10) Old Business; Discussion on recent fail of house bill that regulated inspections; one application for scholarships received.
- 11) New Business: Motion to accept Roger Werts as an honorary member by Josh Ruot 2nd by Bob O'Rear and approved. Kevin Gatewood discussed getting flash drives with logo for guest speakers, and getting new shirts for members. Josh Ruot motioned to purchase 25 flash drives with logos, 2nd and approved. Kevin Gatewood showed new application form on CEOSI website.
- 12) Motion to adjourn by Joe Craver, 2nd Brian Van Horn